THE GLASTONBURY ARCHITECTURAL & SITE DESIGN REVIEW COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES OF TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 20, 2022

The Glastonbury Architectural and Site Design Review Committee with Jonathan E. Mullen, AICP, Planner, and Greg Foran, Tree Warden, in attendance, held a Regular Meeting at 5:00 P.M in the Council Chambers of Town Hall at 2155 Main Street with an option for Zoom video conferencing. The video was broadcast in real time and via a live video stream.

1. ROLL CALL

Commission Members Present

Mr. Brian Davis, Chairman

Ms. Debra DeVries-Dalton, Vice Chairman {participated via Zoom video conferencing}

Mr. Mark Branse, Secretary

Mr. David Flinchum {participated via Zoom video conferencing}

Mr. Jeff Kamm

Ms. Amy Luzi

Mr. Robert Shipman

Vice Chairman Dalton called the meeting to order at 5:07 P.M. Chairman Davis arrived at 5:20 P.M. as the Vice Chairman left.

2. 2955 MAIN STREET – change to approved sign package to allow red background for PhysicianOne Urgent Care on multi-tenant monument sign and awning color change from tan to blue – Planned Business & Development Zone – Dr. Jeannie Kenkare, applicant

Karen Knobel of Graphik Sign Solutions, LLC, presented the proposal to change the approved sign package for PhysicianOne Urgent Care to allow a red background. The applicant, Dr. Jeannie Kenkare, explained that the red background for urgent care is recognizable for patients, to enable the patient to find their offices quickly and not delay their care. Ms. Knobel added that they also propose changing the awning color from tan to blue.

Mark Branse asked about the square footage of the awnings. Ms. Knobel stated that it has not been calculated because there is no lettering on them. Mr. Branse noted that colored awnings still count towards the maximum allowable sign square footage for the building, and the proposed blue awning would put them over the maximum. He then stated that there are other urgent care and hospital facilities which do not use the red coloring, such as Hartford Hospital. Dr. Kenkare pointed out that Hartford Hospital's sign is massive, and on its own building. PhysicianOne Urgent Care is in a multi-unit building. Mr. Shipman has no issue with the red background. When a patient is looking for medical help, seeing something red that says 'urgent care' would be important.

Mr. Flinchum expressed concern about the red background as he feared it would overpower the rest of the tenant signs. He suggested either adding other colors to the pylon sign or having a

white background with orange or red letters. Ms. Dalton agreed. Ms. Knobel pointed out that, at this time, they are allowed to use the entire tenant sign space, but when another unit is leased, PhysicianOne will have only half the space. Therefore, it is important that the sign be red so that it stands out.

Mr. Branse stated that other businesses can come in and say that their services are urgent, too. Mr. Kamm agreed, explaining that the walk-in clinic is a business, the same as Aspen Dental or Chick-Fil-A. Dr. Kenkare countered that a hospital or trauma center is a business as well: This is about safety and recognition for the site. They have had this challenge already, which can delay care that might be life or death.

Mr. Branse stated that perhaps this is the wrong location for the facility. Ms. Knobel countered that it is a good location, but simply needs to be easier for people to spot. She asked about the approval process for Aspen Dental's blue awnings. Mr. Mullen noted that Aspen Dental has three signs, which is more than the standard two, as part of the special approval they requested from the TPZ. Mr. Branse asked if the urgent care's shade of blue is the same as Aspen Dental's. Ms. Knobel stated that it is close. Mr. Mullen noted that, right now, there are blue and beige color awnings there. Mr. Davis prefers changing it, so that both ends would be blue while the middle remains tan.

Ms. Luzi suggested a tan background with red letters. Dr. Kenkare stated that the blue awning is their brand recognition, especially since they are not putting their name on the pylon sign - simply 'urgent care.' Mr. Kamm stated that the pylon sign is a pedestrian sign, not a building sign, so the normal standard makes sense. Ms. Knobel remarked that the problem with the building signs is that the entrance is on the other side, so if people see it while driving, there will be confusion about how to enter the site. Ms. Luzi prefers a standard background with red letters as a compromise approach.

Mr. Flinchum agreed with Mr. Branse's comments that the site is a bad choice for this type of business, as far as visibility. The proposed red background with different letter types dominates every other panel on the sign, which is unfair to the other tenants. He values architectural consistency and finds it unfortunate that the applicant came to them late for this type of use. He is not a fan of deviating from the approved signage for any reason.

Mr. Mullen clarified that there is one remaining approved space for a sign above the urgent care space on the monument sign; it is up to the landlord to decide who gets that top billing. Mr. Flinchum is uncomfortable allowing a special color for the size of sign the urgent care currently occupies. He also prefers Ms. Luzi's suggestion of a tan background with red letters. Mr. Davis suggested putting a backdrop on the graphic with white letters and a dark background. Because the letters are larger and bolder, it will stand out during the day and night, especially since it is backlit. Ms. Luzi finds that if the letters are backlit, then keeping them white would make more sense.

Motion by: Commissioner Branse Seconded by: Commissioner Davis

MOVED, that the Glastonbury Architectural and Site Design Review Committee forwards a favorable recommendation to the Town Plan and Zoning Commission for the change in awning color at the north side of the building to blue to match the awnings at the south of the building. *Result:* Motion passed unanimously {6-0-0}.

Motion by: Commissioner Branse Seconded by: Commissioner Davis MOVED, that the Glastonbury Architectural and Site Design Review Committee forwards a non-favorable recommendation to the Town Plan and Zoning Commission for the change in background color of the pylon sign to red.

Result: Motion passed unanimously {6-0-0}.

3. Other Business None

With no further comments or questions, the Chairman adjourned the meeting at 6:11 P.M.

Respectfully Submitted,

Lilly Torosyan
Lilly Torosyan
Recording Clerk